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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Olympic Industries Limited which comprise the

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2018 and the Statements of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes

comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance

with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and Intemational Accounting Standards (IASs), the

Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for

such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements

that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our

audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounb and disclosures in the

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgmen! including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk

assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the

purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made

by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 30

June 2018, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with

Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 7994, the Securities and Exchange Rules

1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements

' 
In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1982 we

report that:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledee and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and frade due verification thereof;

ii) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it' 
appeared from o'ur 6xamination of those books; 

'

iii) The company's Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive' 
Income deali with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounts; and

it) The expenditures incurred and payment made were for the purpose of the company's business for the year.
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OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 june 2018

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

30 June 2018 | | 30 fune 2017

ASSE-rS

Nonrur€nt A6sets:

Property, Plant & Equipment

(at cost less accurrrulated depreciation )
Capital Work-in-progress

Intangible Assets

Current Assets:

Inventories

Trade & Other Receivables

Advanceg Deposits & Pre-payments

Invesbrrents

Cash & Cash Equivalmts

Total Assets

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Equity:

Share capital

Retained eamings

(As per Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity)

Non-curent Liabilities:

l.ong-term loan - Non- Currmt Portion

lease Finance - Non- Current Portion

Deferred Tax Liability

Total Equity & Non - curent liabiliHes

Current Liabilities & Provisions:

Short-term loaru and overdraft

long-term loan-Current portion

Lease finance-Current portion

Interest payable

Creditors for goods

Creditors for sewices

Accmed expenses

Advance against sales

Liabilities for other finance

Provision for taxation

Unclaimed dividend

Employee benefi t obligations

Total liabilities

Total Equity & Liabilities

02.00

03.00

04.00

05.00

06.00

07.00
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09.00
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Md. Harun-Al-Ralhid
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The annexed notes 01 to 43 and Arurexures A&B form an integal part of these financial statements. These financial

--a/,a*qQ'
Mubarak Ali

1?
rct

Md, Nazimuddin

Company SecretaryManaging Director Director

Signed in tem$ of our separate report of even date annexed

Dhaka, October 23, 2018

Chief Financial Officer

Chartered Accountants
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OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 30 June 2018

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

30 |une 201E ll 30 fune 2017

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Operating expenses

Administrative expenses

Selling expenses

Profit from operations

Finance cost

Other income

Profit / (Loss ) for the year

Net changes in fair value of investment in shares of Listed Companies

Contribution to Workers Profit Participation & Welfare Funds

Profit before tax

Income tax expenses

Current tax

Deferred tax

Profit after taxation

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Profit/ (Loss ) for the year

Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) (Par value Tk 10.00)

Number of shares used to compute EPS

24.00 72,928,507,078 tr,290,557,5{r

8.00 (8,707,778,622) (7,523,775,744

4,220,782456 3,767,M4394

2c.oo fl5il,;63^Bs9-i@,osrrcrrt
2z.w I eAeT, w4,Dll \pn,zn,sgtll

(7,825,794,2N) (7,614372,8n)

21.00 l- (5e2"s43p4el fo6ssrrprstl
| $s,zzo,tsqll (rg,gas,osa)l

r,7E1,O67,6m L4325,0,674

2,394,988256 2,153,729,594

(L55,s79,nn 078,234,767)

2,239469,139 2,034,894,8n

285,926,925 299,786,803

2,525,396,064 2,3U,08L,630

F,m,080) (1s2010)

2,579,678,9U 2,333,924,620

(119,981,8s6) Q17,739,268)

L399,637tr28 2222,785352

(608"s69"508) (579,59,6781

r,79r,067,6m L&3,25,0,674

1,791,067,620 l,&3250,674

The annexed notes 01 to 43 and Annexures A&B form an integral part of these financial statements. These financial

statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 23-1G2018 and were signed on its behalf by:

^r/,ttau<6 ln J-..- A IYf
Mubarak AIi Noorbanu Virji U

t

"^.#;-rrffi<Chief Financial Off icer

8.96

199,938,886

8.22

199,93E,E86

Md. Nazimuddin

Company SecretaryManaging Director Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

Dhaka, October 23,2018
\

Chartered Accountants
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4,53't,272,360

(767,671,948)

7,&32s0,674
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OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Staterrent of Changes in Shareholders' Equity

for the year ended 30 June 2018

Balance as on 01 July 2O16

Transactions with the shareholders

Cash dividend for 2016

Stock dividend for 2016

Net profit for the year ended 30 fune 2017

Balance as on 30 lune 2017

No of Shares d,Balance Sheet Date

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per share (Note-31.N)

Balance as on 01 July 2O77

Transactions with the shareholders

Cash dividend for 2017

Net profit for the year ended 30 June 2018

Balance as on 30 fune 2018

No of Shares at Balance Sheet Date

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per share (Note-31.0)

^/,lrrru fu-*, X lYry
Mubarak Ali Noorbahk Vi{i U
Managing Director Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

Dhaka, October %,2018

1,999188,860 3473462226 5A12,857,486

34r3462,26

(899,724,984

7,797,067,620

199,938,EE5

27.07

5,412'857,086

(899,724,987)

1.,79L,067,620

1,999,388,860

7,999,388,860 4,3U,EU,859 63M193,7r9

19193E,8E5

31.53

The annexed notes 01 to 43 and Annexures A&B fomr an integral part of these financial statements. These financial

statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 23-10-2018 and were signed on its behalf by:

Chief Financial Officer

fl
&

Md. Nazimuddin

Company Secretary

Z?)
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Particulars

Amount in Taka

Share Capital
Retained

Earnings
Total

Chartered Accountants
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OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows

for the year ended 30 June 2018

[refer to accounting policy note # 1 (p)

and note # 32-011

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

30fune 2018 ll 30 June 2017

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from customers & others

Cash paid to suppliers and employees

Cash generated fron operations

Bank charges

Income taxes paid

Net Cash generated from operating activities

Cash Flows from lnvesting Activities

Acquisition of capital assets

lnvestrrents

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Interest received

Net Cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Short-Term Loan

Long-Term Loan

Related parties

Interest paid

Lease finance

Liabilities for Other Finance

Dividend paid

Net Cash from Financing Activities

Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash & cash equivalents at opening

Cash & cash equivalents at closing

Net Operating Cash Flow per Share

213,968,54-1.

247,347,709

(239,gsr,0361

(734,367,mn

381,708,726

@WtM,N]
| (11,368,3se,111)l | (e,410,1e1,043)l

1,505,306,9&

(6,823,722)

(s85,270AO8)

9t3,T3,491

1,67,553240

(4,764,994)

(674,720,508)

988,667,7n

W,s?zoai\[-6s053?rs8tl
| 

778,e83,e70ll (52s,nn58\l

| 
1,010,810 

ll I
| 280,887,954 ll 292,692,297 |

(706989,s70) (8$,0n,n9)

W,wq@r?LBE4
| 

215;r863e2ll (12,154,25n1

| 
32888,8n 

ll I
| 

(12e,/73,611)ll (18,ne,e72)l

| (26,s00,181)ll (7s,02e,765)l

I a,osr,ess ll Or,ox,eorll
| (eso,ssr,rzg)ll (zzo,m+,oz:Dl

7,7U,417

Number of shares used to compute Net Operating Cash Flow per Share 199,938,886 799,938,886

The annexed notes 01 to 43 and Annexures A&B form an integral part of these financial statements. These financial

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

Dhaka, October 23,2018

461,316250 217,347,709

Note-32.fi) 4.57 4.94

Chartered Accountants
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OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes

As at and for the year ended fune 30, 2018

01.00 Significant accounting policies and other material information:

a) Company information

i) Legal form of thF enterprise:

Olympic Industries Ltd. (Formerly Bengal Carbide Limited) (the "Company"), is a company

incorporated and domiciled in Bangladesh as a public limited company. The company was

incorporated in Bangladesh on 25th |une, 7979 bearrng registration nurr.loe:r C-7096 / 826 of 7978-7979 .

It commenced commercial operation in 1982 and went for public issue of shares in 1984. The shares of
the Company are listed in Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. in

Bangladesh.

ii) Nature of business activities:

The Company is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of dry cell batteries, biscuits, candy and
confectionery items, cartons and plastic products.

The products are sold in local market as well as abroad.

Plastic products and cartons are mainly used for the company's own consumption and are sold

., 
outside at a limited scale.

iii) Address of reg:istered office, corporate office and factories of the Companv:

_.: Registered Office Lolati, Kanchpur, P.S. Sonargaon, in the district of Narayanganj

Corporate Office: 62-63, Motijheel Commercial Area, Dhaka 1000.

Factories: Kanchpur and Lolati, P.S. Sonargaon and at Madanpur., P.S. Bondar both in the district of
Narayanganj.

b) Reporting period

The financial period of the Company covers one year from fuly 01 to June 30.

c) Functional and presentation curency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Tk.), which is both functional currency
. and presentation currency of the Company.

d) Level of precision

The figures in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

e) Components of financial statements

The financial statements include the following components as per IAS 1: "Presentation of Financial
Statements".

i. Statement of Financial Position;
. n. Shtement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income;

in. Statement of Changes in Equity,
iv. Statement of Cash Flows;
v. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.
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0 Comparativeinformation

Comparative information has been disclosed with respect to the year 2077 for all numerical

information of the financial statements as well as narrative and descriptive information when it is

relevant for understanding of the current period's financial statements.

Previous year's figures have been rearranged, reclassified and restated, wherever considered

necessary, to conform to current year's presentation.

g) Consistency of presentation

The presentation and classification of all items in the financial statements have been retained from one

period to another period except where it is apparent that another presentation or classification would

be more appropriate with regard to the selection criteria and application of accounting policies or

changes required by another IFRSs.

As required under the provision of the International Financial Reporting Standards in the presentation

of financial statements, Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the preceding year have

separately reflected the results of continuing operations and discontinued operations.

For the year under review, no such disclosure is required because there was no discontinuation of

business during the year and in the preceding year.

h) Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared and information has been disclosed in accordance with

the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

as long as applicable to the Company.

IFRSs comprise of:

r Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

r International Accounting Standards (IASs)

o Interpretations

0 Other regulatory compliance

As required, Olympic Industries Limited also complies with the following major regulatory provisions

in addition to the Companies Act,7994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 7987 and other applicable

laws and regulations:

The Income Tax Ordinance 1984

The Income Tax Rules 1984

The Securities and Exchange Commission Ordinance 1.969

The Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993

The value Added Tax Act 1991

The value Added Tax Rules 1991

. The Customs Act.1969
' 

Bangladeshlaborlaw2006
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Accounting assumptions

Accrual basis of accounti4g

The financial statements have been prepared, excepting Statement of Cash Flows and Bank Deposits,
under accrual basis of accounting in accordance with applicable International Accounting Standards
which do not vary from the requirements of the Companies Act, 7994 and other laws and rules as
applicable in Bangladesh.

Going concern

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per management's assessmen!
there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may cast doubt upon the

company's ability to continue as a going concem.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost basis except for the following
material items in the Statement of Financial Position.

Non-Derivative financial instruments, available for sale, are measured at fair value.

l) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and

assumPtions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,

liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on past

experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the

result of which form the basis of making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities

that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting

estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that

period or in the period of revision and future periods if the revision affects both cuffent and future

periods.

m) Management of capital

Capital consists of total equity athibutable to the Shareholders. The Board of Directors monitors the

level of capital. The Company's poliry is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investors,

creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. No changes were

made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year. The Company is

not subject to any extemally imposed capital requirement.

n) Application of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

The Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards that are applicable for the financial statements for

the year under review, include the following:

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS 2 Inventories

IAST Statement of Cash Flows

IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

IAS 10 Events after the Reporting Period

IAS 12 lncome Taxes

IAS 15 Property, Plant and Equipment

lAS17 Leases

k)
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IAS18 Revenues

IAS 19 Employee Benefits

IAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Dsclosure for Govemment Assistance

IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

IAS 23 Borrowing Costs

lAS24 Related Parlr Disclosures

lA326 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans

IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

IAS 33 Earnings per Share

IAS 36 Impairment of Assets

IAS 37 Provisioru, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

IAS 38 Intangible Assets

IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

IFRS 5 Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.

IFRS 7 Financial lrutruments: Disclosures

IFRS 8 Operating Segments

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

New Standards and amendments to Standards adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

Bangladesh subsequent to 30 |une 2018, that are applicable to the company will be taken into

coruideration in due course.

o) Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of inventories includes

expendifure incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs

incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. Cost of inventories is determined

by using the weighted average cost formula. Where necessary, allowance is provided for damaged,

obsolete and slow moving items to adjust the carrying value of inventories to the lower of cost and

net realizable value. Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price in the ordinary course of

business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

p) Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows.has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of IAS 7:

Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generating from Operating Activities has been reported using the
' Direct Method.

However, a reconciliation statement of the net profit with cash flows from operating activities

making adjusfrnent for non-cash items, for non-operating items and for the net changes in operating

activities, has been made as required under the provision of a notification issued on 20 June 2018 by

the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (note-32.01)

Cash & cash equivalents comprise Short Term Deposit, highly liquid investrnent and current deposit.

q) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

i) Accounting Policies

- Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, requirements and practices used

by an entity in preparing and presenting its Financial Statements.

An existing accounting poliry should only be changed where a new accounting will result in reliable

and more relevant information being presented.
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Any changes in accounting policy required to be accounted for retrospectively except where it is not

practicable to determine the effect in prior periods.

ii) AccountingEstigrates

The preparation of Financial Statements requires many estimates to be made on the basis of latest

available, reliable information.

The effect of a change in accounting estimates therefore, is recognized prospectively.

iii) Prior Period Error

A prior period error is where an error has occurred even though reliable information was available

when those financial statements were authorized for issue.

IAS 8 requires retrospective restatement of Financial Statements to adjust prior period errors as if the

prior period error had never been occurred.

Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the Company's position

at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is

not appropriate are reflected in the Financial Statements. Events after the reporting period that are
not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

Taxation

i) Current T+:

Current Tax provision is maintained at the rate of 25% on Business income4t the rate of 25% on non
operating income, at ttre rate of 20% on dividend income and at the rate of 10% on capital gairg if any,
taking into consideration due allowances and possible ad-backs as per rules.

ii) Defened Tax

Deferred tax is recognized in compliance with IAS L2 "Income Taxes", providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and amounts used for taxation puiposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected
to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income
taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be reatzed.

Property, Plant and Equipment

i) Recognition and Measurement

Items of proPerty, plant and equipment excluding freehold land, freehold building and leasehold
buildings, are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Freehold land is measured at Cost Model. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes (after deducting trade discount
and rebates) and any costs directly athibutable to bringing the assets to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner.

t)

10



Shafiq Basak & Co. i
Chaftered Accountants

ii) Subsequent Costs

The cost of replacing or upgrading part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in l
the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within

the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day

servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive

Income as incurred.

iii) Depreciation

Depreciation is charged for the year on Straight Line Method on all fixed assets other than land. For

additions during the year, depreciation is charged for the remaining days of the year and for

disposal, depreciation is charged up to the date of disposal.

The rate of depreciation varies according to the estimated useful lives of the items of property, plant

and equipment.

The rates of depreciation and amortization of each class of assets are as follows

Depreciation Rate (in %)

Building& Other Construction 5-25%

Plant and Machinery 70-75 %

Office Equipment 70-25 %

Fumiture & Fixture 70%

Transport 20%

Amortization

ERP Software (Useful Life of 5 Years) 20%

ir) Maj or Maintenance Activities

The Company incurs maintenance costs for all of its major items of property, plant and equipment.

Repairs and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

v) Gain or Losses on DisposFl

An item of properly, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future

economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss on

disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is calculated as the difference

between sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized as Other Income /
Other Experues.

vr) Capital Work in Progress

Capital Work in Progress consists of acquisition costs, directly atbibutable borrowing cost for capital

components and related installation cost, until the date when the asset is ready to use for its intended

purpose. In case of import of components, Capital Work in Progress is recognized when risks and
rewards associated with such assets are transferred to the Company.

u) Leases

A Finance Lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to

ownership of an asset. Title may or may not be transferred eventually. Firnncial leases are capitalized

at the commencement of the lease term at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased property or, if
lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments.

11
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Assets under Finance Leases are recognized in the Statement of Financial Position and the future

lease payments are recognized as Lease Liability. Expenses for the period correspond to depreciation

of the leased assets and interest costs for the lease finance are charged in the Statement of

Comprehensive Income.

v) Revenues

Revenues are recognized when the risk and reward of the ownership are transferred to the buyer,

recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated cost and possible return can be estimated

reliably, and there is no continuing mErnagement involvement with the goods delivered.

w) Employee Benefit

The employees enjoy benefits from statutorily formed Workers Profit Participant and Welfare Funds.

Other than usual short-term benefits like salaries, wages & allowances, bonus, leave, and others, the

employees enjoy the followings:

i) ProvidentFund:

The Company operates a Contributory Provident Fund for its eligible employees. It is funded by the

equal contribution from the employees as well as the company. The Fund is recognized by the

National Board of Revenue, Govemment of the people's Republic of Bangladesh.

It is administered by a Board of Trustees.

ii) Gratuity Fund

The company maintains a gratuity scheme and provision is made armually for the employees. A

Fund, namely, Olympic Industries Ltd.'s Employees' Gratuity Fund established in accordance with

Part-C of First Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance7984, has been accorded due recognition by the

National Board of Revenue, Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh.

The Fund is administered bv a Board of Trustees.

Benefits like Pension Scheme, Share Based Payments have not been introduced by the company.

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure for Government Assistance

A government grant (cash subsidy) that becomes receivable as compensation for expenses or losses

already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the entity with no future

related cost is recognized in profit or loss of the period on Cash basis consistently.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currencies are converted into Bangladesh Taka at rates ruling on the date of transaction and

the balance in hand at the close of the business, at the rate prevailing on the Statement of Financial

Position date in accordance with the provision under IAS 2'1. "T\e Effects changes in Foreign

Exchange Rates".

x)

v)
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Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost that can be directly athibutable to a qualifying asset is capitalized during

construction period. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time

to get ready for its intended use or sale. The borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the

acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are those borrowing cost that would

have been avoided if the expenditure or the qualifying asset had not been made. All other borrowing

costs are recognized in Statement of Comprehensive Income in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a

qualifying asset are recognized in profit or loss as finance cost.

Transaction with Related Parties

The company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the course of business and

on arms length basis. Transactions with related parties have been recognized and disclosed according

to IAS 24, "Related Party Disclosures".

bb) Financial Instruments

a) Non-DerivativesFinancialAssets

The Company initially recognizes receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All

other financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to

the contractual provisions of the transaction.

Financial assets and liabilities are netted off and the net amount is presented in *re Statement of

Financial Position when, and only whery the company has a legal right to offset the amounts and

intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabiliff simultaneously.

Financial assets include Accounts receivables comprising trade and other receivables, advances,

deposits and prepayments, loans and advances, invesfinents, cash and cash equivalents, and

available-for-sale financial assets.

i) AccountsReceivables

Accounts receivables comprise Trade and Other receivables. Trade Receivables represent the

amounts due from distributors and instifutional customers.

These are stated at origirnl invoice amount without making any provision for doubtful debts.

Provision for doubfful debts is made as and when it is applicable and is reflected in the financial

statements or notes to the accounts.

Other receivables include accrued interest on fixed and short-term deposits at balance sheet date,

invested by the company.

ii) Loans and Advances

Loans and Advances are Financial Assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in

an active market. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly athibutable

transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, Loans and Advances are measured at amortized

cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment losses.

aa)
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iii) Investments

The company invests its money to fixed deposit and other schemes as deemed fit for the company's

. benefit.

Invesftnent in shares of listed companies and mufual funds is recognized at fair value based on the

quoted market price of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

iv) Advance, Deposits and Prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less

deductions, adjusEnents or any other changes.

Deposits are measured at payment value.

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost

less charges for the year.

v) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises cash in hand, cash in transit and cash at bank including fixed

deposits, having mafurity of three months or less, which are available for use by the company

without any restrictions.

Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the company's cash

management are excluded from the component of cash and cash equivalent.

- 
There is insignificant risk of changes in value of ttre same.

-' b) Non-Derivative Financial Liabilities

The Company recognizes all financial liabilities on the transaction date which is the date the

company becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged,

cancelled or expired.

Financial liabilities include Accounts Payable and Other payables, Loans and Borrowings and

Finance Lease Obligations.

i) accounts and Otner Payabtes

Accounts and other payables are recognized when its contractual obligations arising from past events

are certain and settlement of which is expected to result in an oufflow from the Company of
' 

resources embodying economic benefits.

The Company recognizes a financial liability at fair value less any directly athibutable transaction

costs. Subsequent to initial recognition these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using

the effective interest method.

Accounts Payables represent the amounts due to suppliers of materials and service provider.

ii) feans.and_E9A9IClAC!

Principal amounts of the loans and borrowings are stated at their amortized amount. Borrowings

epayable after twelve months from the date of the Statement of Financial Position are classified as

. non-current liabilities, whereas the portion of borrowings repayable within twelve months from the

date of the Statement of Financial Positioru unpaid interest and other charges are classified as current

liabilities.
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Impairment of Assets

i) Non-DerivativeFinancialAssets

A financial asset not classified at fair value tfuough profit or loss is assessed at each reporting date to

determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if

objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after initial recognition of the asset, and

that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be

estimated reliably.

ii) Loans and Receivables

The Company coruiders evidence of impairment for loans and receivables at both a specific asset and

collective levels. All individually significant receivables are assessed for specific impairment. Those

found not to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been

incurred but not yet identified. Assets that are not individually significant are collectively assessed

for impairment by grouping together assets with similar risk characteristics.

iii) Non- Derivative non-Financial Assets

In compliance with IAS 36 "Impairment of Assets", the carrying amounts of the Company's non-

financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of

impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. For

intangible assets, that have indefinite useful lives or that are not yet available for use, the recoverable

amount is estimated each year at the same time. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying

amount of an asset or its related cash generated unit (CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable

amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less cost

to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value

using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and

the risks specific to the assets or CGU. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that carurot be

tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows

from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGU.

Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized in respect of CGUs

are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU (group of

CGUs), and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets in the CGU (group of CGUs) on a

pro rata basis.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when the Company has a legal or

constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an ouflow of economic

benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of

the obligation. Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to

settle the present obligation at the date of Statement of Financial Position. Where the Company

expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate

asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is

presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the

time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,

where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the

provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

dd)
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A contingent tiability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain fufure events not

wholly within the control of the Company; or a present obligation that arises from past events but is

not recognized because it is not probable that an oufflow of resources embodying economic benefits

will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with

sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be

confirmed only by ttre occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain fufure events not

wholly within the control of the Company.

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognized in the Statement of Financial Position of the

Company.

Intangible Assets

i) Recognition and Measurement

Intangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment

loss, if any. Intangible asset is recognized when all the conditions for recognition are met as per IAS

38 "Intangible Assets". The cost of the intangible assets comprises its purchase price, import duties

and non-refundable taxes and any directly athibutable cost of preparing the asset for its intended

use.

Intangible assets of immaterial amounts are charged in the comprehensive income at the time of

incurrence of such expenses

ii) SubsequentExpenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits

embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. All other

expendifures are recognized in the Statement of Compreheruive Income when incurred.

iii) Amortization

Amortization is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss on Straight Line Method over the

estimated useful lives of intangible assets, from the date that they are available for use.

Financial Risk Management

The Company has expozure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

o Credit risks

r Liquidity risks

r Market risk

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, the

Company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's

management of capital.

The Company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the

Company's risk management framework. The Company's risk management policies are established

to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls,

and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed

regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company,s activities.

19
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r Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a Financial

Instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's

receivables from customers, institutional and export customers etc.

Management has a credit poliry in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing

basis.

In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according to whether they are an individual or legal

entity, ageing profile, mafurity and existence of previous financial difficulties. Accounts and other

receivables are mainly related to the Company's customers. The exposure of the Company to credit

risk on accounts receivables is mainly influenced by the individual payment characteristics of the

customers. Credit risk from this receivable is very minimal. Credit risk does not arise in respect any

other receivables.

. LiquidigRisk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall

due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far

as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both

normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the

Company's reputation. Typically, the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash

equivalents to meet expecGd operational expenses, including financial obligations through

preparation of the cash flow forecas! prepared based on time line of payment of the financial

obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment

within due date.

The company posses a strong capacity against its long term as well as short-term liabilities as

assessed by National Credit Ratings Ltd.

The company gets its liquidity risk assessed by competent valuer every year.

. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates

will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective

of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable

parameters.

gg) Risk and Uncertainties for Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

Preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the Intemational Financial Reporting

Standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts

of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the Financial

Statements and revenues and expense during the period reported. Actual results could differ from

those estimates. Estimates are used for accounting of certain items such as depreciation and

amortization and taxes.

hh) Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of Financial Statements

in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), Section 183 of the Companies

4ct,1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.
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Noteg

Sl. No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 |une 2018 | | 30 fune 2017

02.ffi Property, Plant & Equipment

Eefer to accounting policy note{1.00(t) and Annexure-A)

Iand and land development

Factory buildings & other constructions

Plant & machinery

Office equipment

Furniture & fixtures

Transport & vehicles

27,997,357 213.080,584

478,573,653 347,770,v35
"t,502,126,493't . ,297,766,909

9,584,743
"18,896,L06

72,442,075

7,587,636

74,827,976

32,14,387

__2 2438,8n_ __r,w ;tr8 fi7_

* The measurement basis for detemrining the gross carrying amount, the depreciation method used & depreciation rates

used have been disclosed in policy note no.-01.00(t)(iii).

" The gross carrying amount and the accumulated depreciation at the begirming and md of the period & a reconciliation

of the carrying arnount at the begirming and end of the period showing additions, disposals and depreciation have been

stated in Annexue-A named "Schedule of Property, plant & equipmmt".

* 6.12 decimal land at Madanpur have bem purchased by the company during the year under review for Tk 4,600,000.

Further, land developmmt cost of Tk 4370,767 hasbeen incurred during the year.

' 490 decimal land was mortgaged against Temr Loans received from United Commercial Bank Ltd. and The City Bank

Ltd. (Note-11.01)

The said 490 decimal land is located at :

Madanpur

Iolati 277

Decimal

Decimal

Decimd

* Additions to Plant & Machinery ot Tk 4,A,N6,997 (2017 : Tk 384.36f,502) as stated in Armex-A named Schedule of

Property, Plant and Equipment includ e Tk 6,863,369 (2017 : Tk 8,586,356) being attributed borrowing costs in relation to

the items of Plant & Machinery. (lransferred from Capital Work in Progress)

'Other infomration as to assets held for sale acquisition through business corrbination, effect for revaluation,

impairment losses, restrictions of title, conEactual commitment for acquisition, etc is not applicable for the year under

review.

03.fi) Capital Work in Progress

(Refer to accounting policy note-01.00(t)(vi)

Machinery

Civil Construction

384,&0,280 47,177,438

545,967,853 N3,743,688

____219,608X!9_ ____4so$ ;t%_

03.01 Capital work in progress of Tk 930,508,133 (2017: Tk. t15O55,126 ) has been reconciled as follows:

tt50,25.5,t26

G.m2MA
t l

| 8,024,824 |
1,005,026,900

278,962,M0

I 
fJ./,JJ/,Jfo 

I

| 8,7M381 |
565,Mt,937

r455,U2,026 8/{5,O03,W7

(s24,673,893) (3e4,748,8n)

930608,133 tts0,?55,r26

Opening Balance at 01 July

Additions during the year -other than bonowing costs

Directly attributed borowing costs capitalized during the year

less : Net capitalization to fixed assets induding borrowing cost

Closing Balance at 30 fune

18



Stang 8esaf, I Co.

Chatterdd Accountanb

!

Notes

Sl. No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2018 | | 30 fune 2017

04,fi) Intangible assets

(Refer to accounting policy note41.00(ee)

Represent Software @RP) and arrived at as follows:

Cost at 01 July 2016

Accumulated amofization (considering life to be 5 years):

At 01 |uly 2017

For the year

Amortization for the year of Tk.54,5?864 as above has been allocated as expense to :

32,2il325 3226/r,32.5

(3226/,'3241 (E,trrA60l

[-esE i"46ql l- o rps€Frtl
| (6,452,864)ll (6,452,86s)l

Note-5.03

Note-26.fi)

Note-27.fi)

2,750,955

2,750,9il

2,150,955

______5,452,e65

2,150,955

2,"150,955

2,750,955

6A52,8U 6AS2,M5

* Other intangible assets of insignificant amounts are expensed when acquired

05.(X) Inventories

(Refer to accounting policy note41.00(o)

Materials

In-transit

Work-in-process

Finished goods

Stores and spares

06.00 Trade and other receivables

Trade debtors

Other receivables being accrued interest on :

Fixed & Short Term deposits

Zero Coupon Bonds issued by IPDC Finance Ltd.

_r7 8,4se,ev_ ___1!9380,399_

01. Receivables are considered good in respect of which the company holds no security other than personal security of

the relwant parties and security deposits of nominal amounts received from almost all of them.

02. No amount was due from the Drectors (including Managtng Drector) Managing Agents, Managers and other

Officers of the company and any of them severally or iointly with any other person.

03. This includes Tk. 7,274477 QO77 :Tk 7,437,W7) due from Ambee Pharmaceuticals Lt4 an associated undertaking

of the company. ( Note-33.00 )

M. Ageing of Trade debtors of Tk.38,151,{X that have subsequmtly bem realized or adiwted in full, is as under:

Factory overhead

Administrative expenses

Selling & distribution expenses

Exceeding six months

Below six months

I ra6rsp5o I
I s,qao,soo I,-ry

974,573,08 602,987,862

729,825,430 7W,334,&6

73,il9,753 77,345,717

702,254,862 78,758,887

86,767,862 49,242,732

__J 3M 910,332_ _8f,9,ffi ,m_

38,757,4M zt,s%,tn

1rr0"3085s0 14L;r95;t78

7,772-340 1,871,649

36,379,0& 79,712,478

_38,15'-44_ ____2rF8/|';tU_

05. Trade debtors include Tk.9,275,599 ( equivalent US$ 112819 ) (2077 :Tk55,64,579 equivalent US $ 69,678.30 ) being

the amount receivable from overseas customers, which amount has subsequently been received/adjusted.
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Sl. No,
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2018 | | 30lune 2017

07.fi) Advances, deposits and prepa)rments

Advances

Deposits

Pre-payments

07 ,01 Advances :

Related Parties: (Note-33.00)

Bengal Steel Works Ltd. (Associated undertaking)

Panther Steel Mills Ltd. (Associated undertaking)

Others:

Income tax

Employees

Suppliers and contractors

Note-07,01 7,62.,776,950 7,?52,797,763

Note-07.02 97A70,770 94,U8,475

Note-07.03 77,876,275 "13,568,387

L;725,q3,87s r,360,ffi,02s

7,622,716,950 '-2l9,47t,692

__Jftn\5'E4_ -_tE2M;t63 ,

Advances to related parties were secured by personal guarantee grven by the Directors. During the year under

review, the entire amount of principal along with interest thereon has been realized.

Maximum a:nount due during the year under review from associated undertaking was Tk. 32,888,827 (2C[7 :

Tk.32,779,477).

Maximnm amount due during the year under review from Officers of the company was Tk. 1,000,000 (2017 : Tk.

1,000,000).

No amount was due from the Directors (including Managing Diector) and Managing Agents of the company and

any of them severally or jointly with any other persons.

a"Erq
I ll 21,e2,e80 |

32,71947r

@fn,oaxrz?el
| 

"Le,nw\7ll 2wn,7411
| 573,6s6,476 ll 

"t74,370,786 
|

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

07 .02 Deposits

Security and other deposits

VAT Deposits

Lease Deposits

Guarantee Margin

07 .03 Prepayments

Pre-paid insurance

Pre-paid rates & taxes being license fees to Bangladesh Standards

& Testing Irstitution (BSTI)

07 .(X Reconciliation of advances, deposit and prepayments

Advances

These have bem arrived at as follows :

Opening balance

Add : Additions during the year

kss : Adjustrrmts/recovery made during the year

48,848,2n 47,729,390

34,966453 36,49,483

5,349,563 5,595,673

2,246,404 5,673,989

9LArO;7r0 94,WA7S

8,T3,A46 7,691,921

3,&3,769 5,876,466

17,876215 13F68.,W7

7,252,797,763 859,021,303

2,057,3U,1U "1,582,7&,"162

3,3W,575,347 2,447,785,465

('687,4s839n W789,se4,302)
1,622X16950 1,252)vr,r63
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Sl. No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Arnount in Taka

30lune 2()18 ll 30 fune 2017

Deposits

Opening balance

Add : Additions during the year

Lcss : Recovery/adiustments made during the year

Prepayments

Represent pre-paid irsurarre and rates & taxes and have been arrived at as follows :

Opening balance

Add : Additions during the year

less : Adjustments made during the year

08.00 Investments

i) Fixed deposits with banks & other financial irutitutiors

(maturity period of which is more than 3 months )

n) Shares of Listed Companies - as at fair value through Profit or [,oss account

(Note48.01)

iii) Zero Coupon Bonds issued by IPDC Finance Ltd. (Note48.02)

iv) Current account balance with brokerage house (City Bank Capital Resources Ltd.)

08.01 Shares of lfuted companies - as at fair value through profit or loss account

94,U8475 702,093,278

2,U7,407,8E3 7,2:26,373,065

2;L422SO,W r,328406,v3
(z0so,83t6s8) ('t,x3,ss7,868)

_____9r,40 flo_ _____94 N 47 s_

73,568,387

\8,A7,926

12,652,858

rc4n,504

08.02(i)

Argon Denims Limited

Brac Bank Ltd.

The City Bank Ltd.

Golden Hawest Agro Industries Ltd.

IDLC Finance Ltd.

3t;786,313 29,130362

(11910,0e8) (1s"551,95)

__rr 87 s 21s_ _t3,s68,n7 _

3,832,374,573 4,O73,4U,O34

75,672,MO 21,579,333

"122,055,742

658,26 428,795

3,v70,70o,9n 4,a9sA92,L62

100,000 3,797,730 2610000 (581,130)

30000 2372,883 2,736,0N (176,883\

260,400 73,757,373 8,749,440 (4,407,8731

5,000 2M,782 188,000 (10182)

30000 2,5U,012 1,989,000 (591012)

76,358,258 12000,000 22 February 2018

75,740,747 12000,000 22 August 2018

15,144535 12000,000 22February 2079

74,574,7il 12000,000 22 Argast20L9

74,024,569 12000,000 22 February 2020

73495,748 12000,000 22 August 2020

12,985,7"12 12000,000 22Februarymzr

12,495,507 12000,000 22 August 2021

72,023f08 12000000 zzFebruary m22

77,569,974 17,000,W 22 A,rgust2022

7X4r4,952 170,000,000

2t,4c9520 t5,572,40 $,7n,0801

Fair Value represents quoted price on 30 fune 2018 of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

The company invested Tk.138,414,000 on 22 August 2077 in Non4onvertible Redeemable Zero Coupon Bonds issued

by IPDC Firnnce Ltd. (formerly Industrial Promotion and Dwelopment Company of Bangladesh Ltd.)

The Bonds are redeemable six - monthly over a period of five years and according to the following schedule :

Class A

Class B

Class C

Class D

Class E

Class F

Class G

Class H

Class I

Class J

77

17

77

77

T7

77

17

17

77

refer to accountins Dolicv note{1.00ftbXi) Fin.mcial instruments-investments

Particulars Qty of Shares Cost Fair Value
Fair Value

Gainy'(Loss)

Series
Number of Bondr

Subscribed

Subscription

Amount

RedempHon

Amount

Date of

Redemption

2l



St eng Sasat( ll Co.

Chaftered Accountanb

Notes

Sl. No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30lune 2018 ll 30 ]une 2017

(ii) The investnrent amount of Tk. 722,055,742 as noted in 08(iii) has been arrived at as follows :

Subscribed on 22 August 20U

[.ess : Redemption during the year

09,fi) Cash and cash equivalentg

(a) Cash in hand

(b) Cash at banks

In currmt Accounts

In STD account

FDRS with bank6 & other financial institutions

(Maturity period of which is 03 months or less)

Delta Brac Housing

Brac Bank Ltd.

The City Bank Ltd.

Habib Bank Limited

Bank Al-Falah Li:nited

10.fl) Share Capital

a. Authorized Capital

200,000,000 (2017:200,000,000) Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each

b. Issued. Subgcribed and Paid Up Capital

i. 7,948,070 Ofilr.ary shares of

Tk.10 eadr fully paid up in cash

ii. 2,054,720 Otdinary shares of

Tk.10 each issued on merger

iii. 789,936,096 Q077 :789,936,86) Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each

138,414,000

(6,358,258)

____12Ns;74

10,l90,879

72,n7,493

2U,885,474

134,n8,404

7,9N,396

59,888,255

t&,062,475

15,496,583

4,0n,852

10000,000

7,4t8,737

ry2n,wt rsA96,583

2,000,000,m0 2,000,000,000

79,480,700 79,480,700

20,547,2N m,547,2W

't,899,360,960 
1,899,3ffi,960

1,999388/850 1,999,Wf50

4500,000 4s00,000

Note-09.01

____461 316 2s0_ __ 247,yryW_

09'01 Fixed deposits with banks, maturity periods of which are 3 months or less than 3 months, at varying interest rates of
725% to 70.75% per annum, categorized as cash equivalents are:

Bank Name
Interest rate

Per annum
Maturitv date

Amount in Taka

30 fune Z)18 | | 30 June 2017

70.75%

9%

7.25%

5%

4.75%

7847-2018

Bry-2078

28-08-2018

1648-2077

0847-m17

30,000,000

100,000,000

4,23,8,404

issued as Bonus Shares

Total 199,938,886 Ordinaryr shares of Tk. 10 each

Ordinary Share Capital paid up in cash

450,000 Ordinary Shards of Tk.10 each

fully paid up in cash in 1979 & 1980

450,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each

fully paid up in cash in 1984

1,350000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each (right issue at 1 :1 in7994'1

79,570 Ordinary shares of Tk.100 each along with premium of

Tk.1025/- per share (as right at 1:1 ratio) in 1995

which of presmt face value of Tk.10.00 each total to 795,700 Shares

490,2i7 Ordinary shares of Tk.100/- each along with premium of Tk.100/-

(as right at 1:1 ratio) in 1998 which of present face value of

Tk.10.0G each totals to 4902,370 Shares.

4500,000

13,500,000

7,957,W

49,023,7m

4500,000

13,500,000

7,957,000

49,0n,7N

z2

79,M,700 79,80:700



Notes

Sl. No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2018 ll 30 June 2017

Sfia,Tg Srsek E Co.

Chanered Accountants

b.ii 2,054,720 Ordnary Shares of Tk.10 each issued in 2008 to the shareholders of

erstwhile Tripti Industries Ltd. upon arnalgamation with the company. 20,547,200 20,il726

ns47 200 m,se7,zoo

b.iii Bonus Share Capital

45O000 Bonus Shares of Tk.10 each

Issued from retained eamings at 2:1 in 1988.

2700,000 Bonus Shares of Tk.10 each

Issued from retained earnings at 1:1 in 194.

2065,230 Bonus Shares of Tk.10 each

Issued from share premium at 3:1 in 1996.

4130,460 Bonus Shares of Tk.10 each

Issued from share premium at 2:l n1997.

3,869,690 Bonus Shares of Tk.10 each

Issued from share premium at 5:1 in 2009.

11,609,080 Bonus Shares of Tk.10 each

Issued from share premium and retained eamings at 2:1 in 2010.

77,473,6?5 Bonus Shares of Tk.10/- each

issued from retained eaming at 2:1 in 2011.

26,720,437 Bonus Shares of Tk.10/- each

issued from retained eaming at 2:1 in 2012.

39,18O656 Bonus Shares of Tk.10/- each

issued from retained earning at 2:1 in 2013.

41,139,588 Bonus Shares of Tk.10/- each

issued from retained eaming at 10 :3.5 in 2014.

37,736,331Bonus Shares of Tk.10/- each

issued from retained eaming at 5:1 in 2015.

9,520,899 Bonus shares of Tk.10/- each

issued from retained eaming at 20:1 in 2016.

'-899360,960 1399360960

30-fune-18 3Gfune-l7

No. of shares | % No, of shares | %

c. Composition of share holdings

Directors and Sponsors 55,517,626 27.77 57,827,473 28.92

Institutions 26,294,U6 13.15 24,550,790 72-28

Foreign Investors 88,282,361. U.15 U,947,427 42-49

General Public 29,844,053 1,4.93 32,613,856 16.31

199,938,885 100.00 199,938,885 100.00

4500,000 4500,000

22000,000 27,w,w

m,652,300 20,652,300

41,304,ffi 47,3U,6W

38,696,9N 38,696,9W

116,090,800 116,090,800

174,736,250 774,136,250

261,2M370 26t,2M,370

391,806,560 391,806,560

411,395,880 417,396,880

317,363,370 317,363,310

95,m8,990 95,208,990

23



Stefig Basal & Co.

Chadered Accountants

d" The distribution schedule showing the nurnber of shareholders and their share-holdings in percmtage has been

dirlosed below as a requirement of Listing Regulation of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges.

Range of Holdings
No. of

Shareholders

No. of

Shares

Holdings
o

Less than 500 shares

500 to 5000 shares

5001 to 10000 shares

10001 to 20000 shares

20001 to 30000 shares

30001 to 40000 shares

40001 to 50000 shares

50001 to 100000 shares

100001 to 1000000 shares

Over 1000000 shares

Particulars

REGENT MOGHUL FUND LTD.

IS HIMALAYAN FUND NV

WI CARR (FAR EAST) LTD.

uBs sEcuRrTrES (EAsT ASrA) Lm.

MIDLAND BANK INT'L FINANCE CORP, LTD

LLOYDS BANK PLC

HBFS AC ARISAIG INDIA FUND L

PICTET LUX A/C KFFCF

CIJA GLOBAL MARKETS PTE LTD

PrcTE"r LUX A/C KFFCFE

S C B S G A / C R W C F M E M F

SSBT A/C MSIF INC. EMBNP

IPMCB NA A/C THE WTLTWT

NFM ENERGY LIMITED

DB AG LONDQN4LBL MKTS EQTS

BIN-Ylv{ AC FLORIDA RETIREMENT SYS

BI.IYN4SANVAAOPUBEMP RTMASS NMX

MORGAN STANLEY AND CO INTL PLC

BNM\4 EATON VANCE TR CO COMTR

BNM\4 EATON VANCE IR CO CLTV ry

ABERDEEN GLBL FRNTR MRKTS EQTY

BNM\4 GHI HOLDINGS MAURITIUS

CACEIS BANKLB A/C BIS EFME

HSBCPLCIFS AC MKC MEASA FOEICL

NEWTDGE FINANCIAL HK LTD

SSBT FOR SSB LUX GF

SSBT A/C P EM Fund

SSBT A/C Param Tax-Managed EMF

SSBT A/C RSL TST CEB Fund:7QS2

7,535

3,174

248

ln
51

c)

13

45

65

28

U . J I

2.35

0.90

0.86

0.64

0.57

o.29

1.51

9.11

83.26

'1,018,712

4,703,327

L,793,795

L,7A3,975

7,273,625

1,138,457

575,566

3,0L6,983

78,273,709

166475,743

tt,3t4 199,93f,86 100.00

Market Price

Share of the Company are listed in the Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges and quoted atTk224.75 per share (2077 :

Tk.278.50) and Tk.25.20 per share (2077 : Tk./76.70) in the Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges respectively on 30

June 2018.

Foreign Share Holders

Particulars of foreign shareholders as on 30 June 2018 are as follows :

FolioT3O ID No. of Shares

96

7275

6263

6660

7007

7946

rcm620058579738

1601670058688536

16043000il134389

1601670058688552

76U670W552639

76U67m62465699

7ffi167W6?508121

1m52000527t7426

1601620015600831

1601620f.20529694

760162W33285299

1601620043385440

1601620045001481

1601620045005635

760162W45767974

760162005923671

160762006498382

1ffi7620[,64723735

rffi7670m,054256

1601620014803863

1@L67W"1620L692

760767WL6202702

760767N7939960r

8,860

,  ) )7

6,210

405

4,917

22

L7,991,L8L

23,055,952

74,986,633

7,473,226

168,000

16,295

7,498400

2,000

268,872

385,000

13,590

7,043,826

34,739

405,982

298,000
"172,430

40000

33,390

7^r,879

2,076,707

607,819

35L,256

50,313

24



Shefiq Besak & Co.

Chaftercd Accountants

No, of Shares

I

Particulars

JPMCB NA Fr JPM LUX A/C N{SIF

SSBT A/C M.S.F.E.M.Fun4 lnc.

SSBT A/C RIIF PLC OYF9

SSBT A/C RIIF PLC (]IYFW)

SSBT FR SS TX A/C CSFGSSMN11EP

IPMCB NA A/C GST-GSN-I1E FUND

SSBT A/C IS N,IS 100 ETF

SSBT A/C ABE INS CO RLL

IPMCB NA A/C Kt-pI.

BBH A/C MEAT.

IPMCB NA A/C FIMM,INC.

RBC ISB A/C CS I FM FUND

BBH A/C GPEMOF

JPMCBNAFORIPM LIIX A/ CTRPF5FMEF

IPMCB NA A/C T.RPIFMEF

SSBT A/C FEMETT

IPMCB NA A/C FCIPLLC:FEMECF

IPMCB NA A/C CGFMF

SSBT A/C FIDEUTY FEMF

SCB DIFC FOR FBG A/C MENAFI

NTC A.C ABERDEEN FMCL

NTC A/C FEE-[ PLC

EATON VANCE PARAMETRIC EMFLTND

GOVERNMENT OF NORWAY

11.00 Long Term Loan (Secured)

United Commercial Bank Ltd

Folio/BO ID

Union Capital Ltd.

The City Bank Ltd.

Total Term Loan

l€ss : Current portion of long term loan being payable within 1 year

United Commercid Bank Ltd

Union Capital Ltd.

The City Bank Ltd.

Long Term Loan - Curent portion

Long Term Loan - Non - Current portion

11 .01 Loan from United Commer€ial Bank Ltd (UCBL) - Term Loan

The loan balance has bem arrived as at

7Q1670030770793

7ffiM7043857598

1601670035865555

1ffi767n36869827

1607670M2637277
"1607670M2903776

"1ffi7670[45757417

760767m45528963

1ffi767W&85549

1601670048385557

1601670052555595

1.ffi167005U68798

1.ffir670053849727

1601670053880589

1ffi767N5453489

1ffil67N55572468

1601670056059188

1601670057331650

760167006M206%

760767N62737207

760[670062896713

76U670w"12t3^',r'.1

7ffi43,0m,502776'26

1604300059169109

230,467

2,058,528

333,998

742,W0

414,47

14t18s

1,003,138

49,0N

97,749
"LA't6,833

12,000

7,278,W

272,639

386,302

53,337

56472

62"416

60,M

86,192

3,7n374

224,W

7,M7,551,

150698

3,830,500__8W

Note-l1.01

Note-l1.02

Note-U.03

347,973,748

"188,224,qJs

313,242,561

935,035

6,n4,065

535J38,053 3m,95t,561

@re,rt.r.lrr|;
I ll e35,035 |
| 46,268,5e8 ll e08,73r I

yt4;t,5982 144!03219

@ r

Opening balance at 01 July

Received during the ye4r

Repayments made during the year

Closing balance at 30 June

Prevailing interest rates on the said loan at different periods were as follows :

313,242,567

209,494,"173

330503,460

r97,561,583

522,736,734 528,065,M3

$74,8n,586) (274,8n,482)

v7,913,18 313,242,557

. 01-03-2016 to 30-11-2016 @ 10% per arurum.

. 07-72-2076 to 20-02-2018 @ 8.5% per armum.

, 2742-2018 to onward @ 9.5% per annum.

. The loans are repayable, along with interest thereon, in monthly equal instalments.

Security

Term Loans from United Commercial Bank Ltd. and The City Bank Ltd., are secured against pari passue charge, of 49{)

decimal land of the companv.

E



Sterig 8asaf, A Co.

Chaftered Accountants

't
I

i

Notes

Sl. No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30fune 2018 ll 30 fune 2017

11 ,02 Loan from Union Capital Ltd.

The loan balance has been arrived as at follows :

Opening balance

Received during the year

Repayments made during the year

Closing balance

11 ,03 Loans fmm The City Bank Ltd, - Term Loan

The loan balance has been arrived as at follows :

Opming balance at 01 July

Received during the year

l€ss : Repayments made during the year

Closing balance

935,035 2,602,458

935,035

(935,m5)

2,fiz458

(r,667,4?3)

935,035

This loan, initially received in August 2014 in the aggregate sum of Tk 4,769,5?i bearng interest @ 15.50 % per annum

and due for repayment along with interest thereon, in monthly irutalments comencing from December 2014 to

December 2012 was duly been repaid.

6,n4,065

792,068,206 6,n4,M5

798,U2,277

00,617,366)
l.ffi,224,905

6,n4,065

During the year under review, the company received loans from the bank in the aggregate sum of Tk 740,530,266

against sanctioned limit of Tk 5.00 crore and also Tk.51,537,940 agahst sanction limit of Tk.20.00 crore at an interest

rate of "11.25% per annum.

As regard to security, refer to Note-11.01

12.fi) Lease Finance

(i) This represents lease obligation for acquisition of lease hold assets and classified as under

30 fune 2018 30 June 2017

Principal(Ik.) | Interest(Tk.) Principal(Tk.) | Interest(Ik.)

Classified as lease finance- Curent portion

Due within one year

Clasglfied as lease finance'Non4urent portion

Due after one year but within five years

Due after five years

9,248,053 L,228,650 2sAtoErr s,08.3,ns

4,53/|269 r85436 74,En,592 t,w,57L

r3f8,2322 t,415,M6 nfi2,ffi _4,M,M

(ii) Obligation of interest of Tk.1,415,086 ( mV : Tk. 4,428,446 ) as stated above represmts interest amount payable to the

lessors from 01 luly 2018 up to maturity of the leases, in tenns of 'Repayment Schedules' as agreed between the

measures and the company.

(iii) kase obligation at year-end in the aggregate sum ofTk.13,882,322 (2017:Tk. 40,382,503) as stated above is due to:

6.774,M5

4,634,269 186,436 74,977,692 7,W,671

Intemational leasing & Financial Services Ltd.

National Firunce Ltd.

Union Capital Ltd.

People's t easing & Financial Services Ltd. ( adiustable with lease deposits )

"13A98,481

383,U\

3,20't,7U

28,5m,687

8,296,797

383,841

26

73,ffi2322 40,92,503



Shang Easef & Co.

Anftercd Accauntants

Notes

Sl. No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 fune 2018 | | 30 June 2017

(iv) The above obligation of Tk.13,882,322 (2017:Tk. 40,382503) has been arrived at as follows:

Opming Balance at 01 fuly 40,38?503

Additions during the year

55,472,268

23,957,969

&,382,58 79370,47

(26,s00,181) (38,e87,734)

rs,ftr'2322 40,fi2503

4,226,231 55,12t,8"11

24,264,m5 37,748,663

Less: Obligation liquidated dwing the year

Closing Balance at 30 June

(v) The net carrying amounts of the related assets acquired under lease finances are as follows and have bem

disclosed in Armexure-A to the accounts:

Plant & Machinery

Transport & Vehicles

68A90A36 ffi,870474

n



Siatrq Easak E Co.

Chattercd Accountants

13,00 Dderred Tax Liability tTk7BA29,925 (2fr17 tTk-797;78,7661

This has been calculated as under, based on the deductible/taxable temporary diflerence arising from the difference betwe€n the

carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities and their tax bases in accordance with the provision of IAS 12 : Incone Taxes

Deferred tax relating to items of profit or loss

Property, Plant & equiPment zo21,s62,4zo 1,467A60,8z0 554,101,600 1,694,097,z89 1,Do,Bgs,2gg 473,t4z4go
(Depreciable itens)

Provision for graruity 16o,3E1,902, - (60,9E1,,902) (42327,426) - (42,327,4261

Net taxable temporary difference 1,961,1E{,^56E l,&7,&0F70 493,719,698 1,651;770357 \n0,E95293 LilF75,W

Applicable tax rate

Defened tax liability relating items of profit

or loss at the end of the yeat (a)

Defered tax liability relating itens of profit

or loss at the beginning of the year

Deferred tax income/ (experue ) recognized in profit or loss

25% 25%

707,703,766

,768,773

(13,9356s3)

E%

7V7,703,766

123,429,925

107,703,7&

(75,726,1.59)

Dderred tax assets relating to items directly recognized in other comprehensive

income

Gain/(loss) dnecdy recognized in other comprehensive income

Applicable tax rate

Deferred tax liability (asseb) relating to items direcdy recognized in

others comprehensive income at the begfuming of the year (b)

Net dderred tar (assets) / liability (a+b)

25%

Deferred tax liability/(assets) relating to items

direcuy recognized in other comprehensive income at the end of the year

rBA29,92l

Particulars

20j7-20rE mlt2077

Carrying
amount on

r€porting date
Tax Base

Taxable

temporary

difference

/(Deductible
temporary

diffetence)

Carrying
amount on

reporting date
Tax Base

Taxable

temporary

difference

/(Deductible
temporary

difference)

28



Shaf,q Basak & Co.

Chailared Accountants

Noteg

Sl. No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 fune 2018 | | 30 June 2017

14.00 Short term loan and overdraft

Secured (From banking companies):

United Commercial Bank Ltd.

Iran on Trust Receipt ( LTR )

Offshore banking

The City Bank Ltd.

Ioan on Trust Receipt ( LTR )

Short Term Loan ( STL )

Offshore banking

Secured Overdraft (SOD)

Brac Bank Ltd.

City Bank Ltd.

Habib Bank Ltd.

Unsecured:

Loan from Directors

Loan from Others

Note-l4.01

Note-14.01

Note-14.02 371,065,709

Note-14.03 267,927 ,670

7,967,088

2474,676

| 7%,3M,507 |

377,%1,n6

I 
8,31e,108 

|
| 58,66,670 |

u5,8?5,83

f38o,8o4oE
| 1s7,W1,739 |

531,803,751

| 
,6ts44cnl

| 4,625,7N I
I gr,ogz,zz+ |

n2.rc7,65

788,240,342

7,566,94,$5 U7,W750t

1,967,088

2474,676

_J,sn,naE:_ ___ w Ase,xs _
Securities

14 .0L Short tern loans in the nature of Trust Receipt, Offshore Banking etc. from United Comnrercial Bank Ltd. and The

City Bank Ltd. are secured against creation of pari passu charges on the plant, machinery & equipments and stock

& book debts of the cornpany.

74.02 Srured Overdraft ( SOD ) from Brac bank Ltd is secured against lien of FDR's of an aggregate face value of Tk.45

crore, Overdraft limit being Tk.40 crore and interest rate thereon being 1% higher than the average interest rate

against the Fiexed deposits, pledged.

14 .03 Secured Overdraft from The City Bank Ltd is secured against lien of FDR's of an aggregate face value of Tk.30 crore,

Overdraft limit being Tk.30 crore and interest rate on thereon being 17o higher than the average interest rate against

the fixed deposits pledged.

15.00 Interest Payable: Tk. 98,923 (2017 tTk.  M,277l

This represents provision for outstanding interest for the last month of the year on loan balances due to United

Cornrnercial Bank Ltd., which has subsequendy been paid.

16.fi) Creditors for Goods

This represents amounts due to various suppliers of raw and packiag

and stores materials, the ageing of which liability is as follows:

Period exceeding six months

Period below six months

17,00 Creditors for Senrices

This represents amounts due to various service providers (e.g. Iand

lord for Head Office premises, Security Guard providers, Ad firnr,

Fuel suppters ek.) the ageing of whidr liability is as follows:

Period exceeding six months

Period below six months

3,9t7,497 720,86

45e500,854 528,483,557

___ 86,418,35r_ ___5n,M287_

738,476 848,004

77,842,577 74,932,533

12"580,993 t5,780,537

29



Strt7g aesek E Co.
Chaftarcd Accounlants

rl

Notes

Sl. No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2018 | | 30 June 2017

18.fi) Accrued Expenses

Represmt provision for the following expenses :

Audit fees

Directors' remuneration & allowances

Directors' board meeting attendance fees

Salaries, wages & allowances

Utility bills

Marketing expenses

Transport bills

Sundry expenses

Ageing of the above liabitty is as under:

Period exceeding six months

Period below six months

Taxes deducted at source

VAT deducted at source

Govemment Levy (Surcharges) payable

Debenture redemption money payable (IIL)

Security deposits

Other payables on account of employees

Sales proceeds of haction shares

Undaimed share warrant (fraction shares) (IIL)

Others on leased assets

Expenses under a proiect of Bangladesh Employeers' Federation

21.00 Provision for taxation

Represents :

Provision for the assessment year 201G2017

Provision for the assessmentyear 2077-2078

Provision for the assessment vear 2018-2019

This has been arrived at as follows :

Opening balance at 01 July

Add : Provision made during the year :

for the assessment year 2015-2015

for the assessment year 201,G2017

for the assessment year 2077-2078

for the assessment year 2078-2019

Less: Pa)rments made during the year against assessment ye ar 20"16-2017

800,000

1;269,M

7,457,250

96,170,702

5,029,245

56,525

800,000

1,581000

778,500

50,429,786

4,762,627

196,432
"129,"157

2L6,5'E

19.fi) Advance against sales: Tk. 87,988)24 (2017 :'fkJ31,633278 \

This represents advances received from distributors within 30 June 2018, against order placed by them, which liability
has subsequently been liquidated.

20.fl) Liabilities for Other Finance

1w782,7L2 58,89't,0U

778,500 216,525

7M,W3,672 58,681,502

t04,782172 58,898,0n

60,977,652 79,086,772

8M,r24 2,357,5U

7,993,529 7,93,529

677,947 677,947

9,m6553 &086539
72994,799 12,994,799

6,566,310 6,580,557

95,343 35,343

302,000 302000

\3n,598 "1,701,530

94.875,8ss s3/81o000

- 580,777,076

557,965,979 557,965,9^19

597,767,389

L,749;/33,3W 7,t*,136,995

1,138,130995 %8,656,378

l- 
?113'106 

|
I 

r,075,effi 
ll I

I 
- 

ll 
ssze65,e1e 

I
I sn,767,ne | | |

s92843,y9 565,599,08

t;/30,980,44 7,534,85,403

(s81247,0361 (396,118108)

_L492l1308_ 1.138.136.eei_
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Shafiq Basak & Co.

Chattered Ac@untants

Notes

Sl. No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2018 | | 30 |une 2017

22.fi) Unclaimed dividend

Years wise break up of the above is as follows:

7995

1W7

2002

2W3

2004

2005

2W6

2W7

2008

2009

2010

m77

m12

2013

m74

m15

m76

m77

In respect of erstwhile Tripti Indwtries Ltd (1988 to 2002)

22 .(}1 This has be€n arrived at as follows :

Opening balance at 01 July
Add: Net dividend for the year

[.ess : paid during the year

Closing balance at 30 June

Workers Profit Participation and Wellare Funds

Contributory Provident Fund

GratuiW Fund

rc0n3,8s t11,532,575

\"11,632,675 70,194,750

n5,240,99 658,209,283

886,873,639 728,398,033

(7%,7n,756) (676,765,358)

760,n3,83 777,632,675

Note-23.O1 139,71't,54 309,485,305

Note-23.02 557,294 669,89

Note-23.03 60,38t,%2 42,32/,4:26

@@,99o

116888

880,568

7,071,978

9ffi,747

829,5L8

n8,6%

1,306,658

551,515

3,332921

7,487,808

2,257,748

2,675,4m

5,067,777

5,937,777

73,959,873

26,"132,04"1

41,,522,908

50,673,605

7,330,456

116,888

882,968

1,014,678

902e7

831,518

787,197

L,310,402

se337

3,342,353
"1,492,6n

2,266,768

2,686,66

5,W2098

5,972,754
"14,093,057

26,373,060

42,578,21't

"1,330,456

22.02 T\e above figures represent the dividends for which the warrants are either lying with the shareholders and have not

been presented as yet by them to the bank for mcashment or have been returned to the company undelivered due to

change of address of those shareholders and their new address have not yet been communicated to the company. Under

instruction from SEC press advertisements were made to collect the past dividmd warrants but many shareholders are

yet to turn up to collect their respective warrants.

23.00 Employeebenefitobligations

These comorise :

23.01 Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Funds

These represent obligation due to Workers' Profit Partcipation & Welfare Funds and Bangladesh Workers' Welfare

Foundation Fund and the amount has been arrived at as follows:

Opening balance at 07 Jt:Iy 20[7

Add : During the year :

Contribution to the Funds for the year

Interest for the year

Iess : Paid to the Funds during the year

Closing balance at 30 June 2018

309,485.305

l-l1rls1rsal
I rg,zzg,68s I

t39,7rr,su
t49,L96,849

(30918s,30s)

L39:7l7stw

,raq n7q 1*>

l- tln,:.:;r,r6ll

| +t,szt,zgs I
754,778,063

{t9,795,5t5

(110,30&010)

309t85,305
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Shatiq Basak & Co.

Chattered Accountants

I

!

Noteg

Sl. No,
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2018 | | 30 June 2017

(i) Contribution to the Workers' Profit Participation & Wellare Funds

for the year under review a.llocated to :

Olympic hrduskies Ltd. Workers' Profit Participation Fund (80%)

Olympic Indwtries Ltd. Workers' Welfare Fund (10%)

Bangladesh Workers' Welfare Foundation Fund (10%)

(ii) Nurnber of beneficiaries entitled to the Fund for the year under review is as follows:

Male

Female

Total

(a) Workers' Profit Participation Fund of the company

(b) Workers' WeUare Fund of the company

( c ) Bangladesh Workers' Welfare Foundation Fund

This has been arrived at as follows:

Opming balance at 01 luly

Add : Conhibution to the Fund during the year

Enrployees' conkibution

Company's contribution (note a)

l.ess : Paid during the year to the Fund

(a) Company's contribution to the Fund during the year has bem charged to :

95,985,4U

17,998,786

11,998,186

119,981r56

88,917,474

11,r13,927

17,713,927

ttt,L39,rc

2,736

4

2,435

30

___2;7 _ _______2,6s

(iii) Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Funds.

As required by law, the company prowides 5% of its net pto6t for each year before charging such expenses.

Such contribution to be allocated and payable to in percentage terrn is as follows:

80% 80%

70y. 10v"

70% 10%

In terms of the provision of Section 234(1) (b) of Bangladesh labour Act 2006 (as ammded in 2013), the amounts under

(a) & (b) above are due for payment to the Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Funds within 9 months frorn the close

of the company's accounting period. However, there is provision of utilization of the Fund's money by the cornpany on

payment of due interest as specfied in the Act.

The arnount under ( c ) above shall be paid by the company to the Workers' Welfare Foundation Fun4 as formed under

the provision of the Bangladesh Workers' Welfare Foundation Act 2006.

* ln temrs of the provision under Chapter XV of the Bangladesh l-abour Act 2006 a Board of Trustees of the company's

Workers Profit Participation Fund has been formed on 22 November 2015.

* Bangladesh Workers' Welfare Foundation Fund has been established under Section 14 of Bangladesh Workers Wellare

Foundation Act 2006.

23.02 Defined benefit Plan: Contributory Provident Fund

The company operates a contributory Prowident Fund for its eligible employees. The Fund is administered by a Board of

Trustees and funded by the equal contribution from the employees as well as the company. The rate of such contribution,

as existing, is 8% of the basic pay of the member to the Fund. The fund is recognized by the National Board of Revenue,

Govemment of the People's Republic of Bangladesh.

669,?59 6,834

l----hp;Lsr,l
t l
| 2,3221901

4,W,80

5,373,639

(4,756,34s)

____-557 294_

7,470,952

304,&0

546,798

_____n2M-

l---i,lni
t l

| 2,^r29,"t291

4,25'82s8

4,265,092

(3,s9s,833)

_______669,?59_

1,360,465

277,7M

496,9@

2129,729

Administrative expenses

Selling & distribution expmses

Factorv overhead

Note-26.00

Note-27.fi)

Note-5.03
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Noteg

Sl. No.
Particularg Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2018 | | 30 fune 2017

Stang Easat( A Co.

Chaftercd Accountants

23,03 Defined Benefit Plan: Gratuity Fund

(i) The company maintains a gratuity scheme and provision is made annually for the employees. Gratuity provision at the

end of each year is determined on the following basis:

Service Basis of

A Fund namely, Olympic Industries Ltd.'s Employees' Gratuity Fund established on 28 October 2015, in accordance

with Part-C of First Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 has been accorded due recognition by the National

Board of Revenue, Government of the People's Repubtc of Bangladesh-

The Fund is administered by a Board of Trustees.

(ii) Obligation to the Gratuity Fund at 30 June 2018 is arrived at as follows:

Up to 6 months

6 months to 10 years

More than 10 years

Opening balance at 01 July

Add: Obligation as provided during the year and Charged to:

Factory overhead

Administrative expenses

Selling & distribution expenses

l,ess: Paid by the Company during the year to the Fund

Closing balance at 30 June

Nil

1 (one) time of last months' basic pay multiplied by year (s) of service

1.5 (one & half) times of last month's basic pay

multiplied by year (s) of service

42,327,426 53,202,40

24.00 Revenue (Net of VAT)

Battery Unit (Pcs)

Biscuit & Conf. Unit (MT)

Turnover comprises :

Domestic sales

Export sales (1,031,860 Kg biscuit &

confectionery itens at US$ 1,589,593 )
(2077: 468,325.74 Kg at US$ 727,174.75\

Cost of goods sold

Work-in-process (Opening)

Material Consumed

Stores Consumed

Factory Overhead

Depreciation

Work-in-process (Closing)

Cost of Goods Manufactured

Finished Goods (Opening)

Finished Goods (Closing)

32,012934 29,895,241

74,3q360 83,09&451

(13,9s8,4158) (n,7n,0?5)
60,38r,902 4:BnA26

Qg.(Pcy'It{9 Amount in Taka

30 June 2018 | 30 fune 2017 30 June 2018 | | 30 June 2017

51,506,116

86,934.59

12,92A50L,078 rr290,ss7,il7

72797,84365 71,83,n0,763

"1"1,U5,7-t7 7,897,555

Note-25.O1 7,473,934416 6,586,916,535

Note-25.02 108,910,722 707,CF,0,n9

Note-5.03 872,489,522 693,799,899

297,083,579 243,5W,670

(13,il9,1s3) ('1"1,345,nn

8,&,Tt4,fi3 7,527,802,79L

125,758,887 27,077,237

(1022s4,862) Q2s,758,881)
8:107,718,522 7523,t15,t47

Note-zl.o3 
F,zozNl

Note-26.fi) | 10,707,532 ll 70,409,142 |

Note-27.00 | +,ng,zozll s,nn,ssz I

381,952756 36r,47,280

12546,548,322 10,929,170,261

49,580,51.4

80,?J39.27

Note-41.00 130,6n,n3 57,556,n8

_r2,r8 F0,.,Oze_ fl ,mE 541_

* Domestic sales indude Tk.565,440 (2077 : Tk.238,080) being sales to associated undertakings (Note.33.00)
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Srrang Erset( & co,

Aaftered Accountants

Notes

Sl. No.
Particulars

Qty.(Pcs/rvlQ Amount in Taka

30 June 2018 | 30 June 2017 30 June 2018 | | 30 June 2017

Finished Goods

Opening Stock :

Battery

Biscuits

Candy & snacks

Closing Stock:

Baftery

Biscuits

Candy & snacks

Materials Consumed

OpmingStock

Purchases during the year

Closing Stock

Stores Consumed

Opening Stock

Purchases during the year

Closing Stock

Factory overhead

Wages & salaries

Company's conkibution to provident fund

Bonus

Gratuity

Group insurance

Repairs & maintenance

Rent, rates, taxes & fees

lnsurance

Power & fuel

Vehicles repair & maintmance

Printing & stauonery

Postage, telephone & telegram

Travelling &conveyance

Subs. newspaper & periodicals

Entertainment

Legal fees

Factory maintenance expenses

Transport & carriage

Medical expenses

Staff food

Donation

Technician expenses

Labour handling charge

Advertisement

Research, training & development

Anortization of intangible asset - Software (ERP)

1,033,392 pcs.

7,239.89 Nn

68.78 MT

| 766 688 Ws.
814.08 MT

746.87 Ml

7456,992Ws.

155.21 MT

15.96 MT

1,033B92 pcs.

7,239.89 Ml

746.87 MT

5,112055

708,380,970

72265,856

_._L25I5888L

8,835,913

70,083,868

23,335,081

__ro2,zs+esz_

5,8U,550

73,7m,193

2,086494

2t,4n,237

5,772,65

108,380,970
't2,265,856

7E:7s8,81

&2,981,862 40"1,19,956

7,U5A65,579 6,788,698,M1

(974,s13,025' (ffi2,e8"t,862\

7 471 su .41!_ _j585-91 6s3s_

Note-23.02(a)

Note-23.03(ii)

49,242,732

746,436452

(86,767,862)

___LMgLOXz_

470,rM,052

546,798

29,626,865

76,822,140

871,643

39,458,536

7,368,N0

13,805,530

135;144,013

7,966,5W

3,179,O52

431,957

7,793,458

79,49

567,829

26,3W

11,805,145

47,r35,656

2,305,383

8,U2,r41

41t000

?108,153
9,221,853

192,500

6,845,635

2,150955

_812,48Wn_

47,759422

108,513,619

(49,242,132)

_19299,:p2_

422,246,291

496,960

28,34,733

75,762,262
't,4"12,n5

38,5E3,648

6,136,418

17,675,862

93,319:163

5,898,647

3,986,442

458,602

5,766,083

73,U2

225,577
1 0 K  q q q

6,124,902

30800803

2,392,909

6,567,407

207,000

2,379,465

5,973,650

268,500

2,955,568

2,1.50,955

34

Note-(X.00

693,799,899



Sf,a,tq Easat A Co,

Chadered AccountanE

Noteg

Sl. No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 fune 2018 | | 30 lune 2017

26,00 AdministraHveexpenees

Salaries & allowances

Company's Contribution to Provident Fund

Bonus

Gratuity

Tk. 1,20,m000 (2015: Tk. 1,2O00,000)

Director's Board meeting attendance fees

Office maintenances expenses

Donation

Medical expenses

Advertis€ment

Arnual Gmeral Meeting expenses

Amortization of intangible asset - Software (ERP)

Repairs & maintenance

Rmt

Rates & taxes

Research, training & development

Electricity, gas & water

Vehicles repairs & maintenance

Petrol oil & lubricant

Printing & stationery

Postages, telephone & telegram

Travelling &conveyance

Subs. newspaper & periodicals

Entertainment

Audit fees

Legal & consultancy fees

Directors' remuneration & allowances (including house accommodation

Note-23.02(a)

Note-23.03(ii)

Note-33.01

Notes-26.01 & 33(vii)

Note-(X.00

173,777,838

1,470,952

1O108,250

70,707,532

4080,980
72,905,792

981,912

19,000

2308,059
9,237,89

6,149,497

1,302,283

63z/373

20,1,40,045

2,268,273

417,759

800,000

5,634,709

36,253,U6

678,750

7,072,M3

5,942,3W

778

7,758,868

4,745,347

2,-t50,954

"146,898,966

1.,360,465

8,836362

70,4{)9,142

2,876,740

17,n3,245

42i,779

2,674.536

6,M7,942

5,404,730

7,124,ffi4

5,051,991

19,873,735

4,965,455

316,2M

800,000

4,732,946

43,388,770

roz750
7,0il,1.43

42.,300

110000

3,660,733

2,n0,074
t  1 q n  o ( R

328563,859 292,089,W9

X.0l Break up of Directors' board meeting attendance fees is as follows:

Name of Directors Position Meeting held Aftended
Amount in

Taka

Mr. Mohammad Bhai (I-ate)

Mr. Mubarak Ali

Mr. Aziz Mohanmad Bhai

Mrs. Safinaz Bhai

Mr,Munir Ali

Mrs. Noorbanu Virji

Mrs.Begun Sakwat Banu

27,fl) Selling Expenses

Salaries & allowances

Company's contribution to Provident Fund

Bonus

Gratuity

Repai$ & maintenance

Rent

Ratet taxes & fees

Group insurance

Donation

Electricity, gas & water

Vehicle repairs & maintmance

Chairman
Managing Director

Director

Director

Director
Independent Director

Independent Director

65,000

225,000

"162,750

772,?50

773,750

______678X50_

316,752,926

27r,7U

%,2J30,556

3,724,837

7,070,270

&186,859
ro.r,g59

991,U2

r,4&,695

3,537,903

47

41,

41

4l

{l

41.

41,

ZJ

4l

JZ

't4

L6

Note-23.02(a)

Note-23.03(ii)

528,382,754

304,40

253n,$8

4,483,262

7,012,7N

8,617,652

318,215

7,074,035

100,000

7453,0m

5,001,749
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Stranq Srsar( & Co.

Chattered Accountants

Notes

Sl. No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 fune 2018 | | 30 June 2017

Petrol oil & lubricant

Printing & stationery

Postage, telephone & telegran

Travelling &conveyance

Subscription newspaper & periodical

Entertainment

kgal fees

Office maintenances expenses

Sales promotion

Traruport/Carriage

Medical expenses

Advertisement

Research, training & development

Export expenses

Anortization of intangible asset - Software pRP)

Finance cost

Bank charges

Interest

28.01 Inter$t

lnterest on Term [.oan with banks & other financial institutiors

United corunercid Bank Ltd.

Union Capital Ltd.

The City Bank Ltd

Interest on LIM, LT& STL, Offshore Banking witlt ban]$

Interest on Shoil Term Overdraft with;

The City Bank Ltd.

Brac Bank Ltd.

Habib Bank Ltd.

Note-(X.00

_l.4w2n$_ _13222,2491

6,8?3,722 4,1&,994

Note-28.01 148,695,995 774,M9,773

4,996,945
1t ) t '7 10t

2,750,309
"196,677,679

2477

4m,707

942472

376,547,364

33"1,962,695

388,636

86,749,089

90,965

8,038,511

2,150,955

73,294,000

a 2n,-2n,01e.4-d
t l

I e,43s,087 |
t l

t - l
'287,454,507

554,126

(224,2i5)

522,W0

960,000

72,797,500

| %1,sV6,4671
t l

| 8,n7,677 |
t l

I e,62,242 |
n9,4m,326

169,356

(9,888,24)

7,355,877

1,040.000

1,010,806

78,588,762

74,n0,998

1,769,947

26,06\,692

3,828

356,276

15,000

579,477

368,055,224

398,529359

207,573

ffi,503,747

392,1M

21,,727,206

2,150,955

1sss1rrl? __J1!416?_

W6rB%LzEq
| 

42,728 
| | 

288,1s8 
|

| 10333,465 ll 8,3s1 |

l@@1
| l'o,uo/ee ll 

- 
|

| 1,24L703 ll 8,61.6,435 |
28,756;1.56 8,616,435

L25,9M,009 63174,W

19,729,688 43,578,795

3M2298 7,3t6,094---'F;@F--@T

37,&2,018

59,505,835

2.,588,969

37,969480

Interest on balance with WPP & W. Funds

Finance charges for leases

Other Income

Export Promotion Benefit - Cash incentive received during the year

lnterest income on deposits with banks and other financial institutions

Fixed Deposits

Short Term Deposits

Zero Coupon Bonds issued by IPDC Finance Ltd.

Interest income on balance with related Darties

Exchange (I-oss) / Gain

Sale of by-product net of VAT Tk.203 ,373 (2017 : Tk 783n)

Rental income

Gain on disposal of capital assets

Note-33.fi)

Note-29.01

Note-29.02

Income / (I-oss) on investmmt on porfolio management account maintained

with City Bank Capital Resources Ltd. :

RealLed (t oss) / Gain

Dividend income

Other income including scrap sales

2389,577
236,888

l- G66lrtlf Lszl$nl
I rs6,ooo ll soa,r+o I

(30,191)

677,535

35
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Srrar?g Brsrk 8 Co,

Chaftered Accountanb

29.01 Exchange (I-oss) otTk.98,88,224 (2017 : Tk.224,?35) has been arrived at as follows:

(i) Received against export sales 130,033,il3 57,332,543

lcss : Sales recorded at rates of exchange ruling at traruaction date 130,677,7"13 57,556,778

(w,L70l (22423s1

(ii) Exchange difference arising from offshore banking 192U,0541

-J2l48igll- -J?!'E1L

29.02 Gain / (loss) on disposal of Capital assets

a. Gain on disposal of Vehicle

Sale proceeds of 3 Nos. vehicles

kss : Book value thereof

Original cost

Accumulated depreciation

b. Gain on disposal of machinery

Sale proceeds

Less : Book value thereof

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Total gain on disposal of capital assets (a + b) 1,010806

325,810

l--1zlr,Frs1
| (1,730,s2s)l

J

_t*F r_

685,000

l- 8z?.66s1
t l

| (827,66n1

ffi,999

Notes

Sl. No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 fune 2018 | | 3Olune 2017
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Note6

Sl, No.
Particulars Note Ref.

Amount in Taka

30 fune 2018 ll 30 June 2017

Shaf,q Basak & Co.

Chaftered Actguntants

30.00 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

(a) Earnings attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders (Net profit after Tax) l:791,M7,6m \&3,250,674

(b) Weighted average number of ordinary Shares outstanding during the year 199,938,886 199,938,886

(c) Eamings Per Share (EPS) 8.96 E.22

Note : Basic & Diluted Eamings Per Shares are the same as there was no potential dilutive shares oubtanding during the years.

31,00 Net Asset value

Total Assets 10,876,953,287 9,120317,797

Total Liabilities (4,5'12,759,56E) (3,7O746,n\

_$*l*nt_ _9,t"8"M_

Number of Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each at Balance Sheet date 199,938,886 "19,938,886

NAV-Per Share

l--2c|',}ff.,5'91

I o,+sz,su,l
297,536,M3

f-''s,3i,,\
| (s8s,270,408) |

(592,093,530)

2105,080,041

Wr66Nr1
| 

5,7n,08o 
I

| (273,727,775)l
(138,983,788)

l@*'-1
t l
| 

664,4M 
I

| 
(399,286,29o)-l

| 
3,4s7,76s 

I
| 

1,6e2172 
|

| 
(r6,s67,2znl

t l
| 

(72,78sA36\l

I (3,1ee,s44) I

I g,ou,ts+11
| (rsr,aar,25o)l
| +s,aa+,oss I

(r,052,?f,2FL9l

9L3,Zr3AA

@.6:-o1

I i,nszeosl
249,962,475

l- <4)err^\
| (674,7m,508)l

(578,88s,502)
"r,793,852,32s

f- ?0,4r{,,E?E

I rszoro I
| (a4,2e,844)l

Q63,616,856)

w6l
t l
| 

(13,201,1e41

| 
(100,812,4341

| 
7,2M,803 

|
| 

(e1s,s2e)l

| 
(4,280,282)l

t l
| 

(4e,617,361)l

| 
7,4e8,783 

|
| 

(225,7'1"1,14611

| 
34,1e7,6% 

|
I rz3es,e38 |

(64r,sn,n\
w,67,73E

On shares at balance sheet date

3Z0O Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share

Cash flows from operating activities as per Statement of cash flows

Number of Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each at Balance Sheet date

Net Operating Cash Flow-Per Share

On shares at Balance Sheet date

Net Profit b€fore tax as per Ptofit or l-oss and Other Conpreheruive Income

Adiustments for items not involving flow of cash

Depreciation

Amortization

Bank clnrges

Income taxes paid

Adiustments for non-operating items :

Interest expenses

Net changes in fair value of investment in shares

Other adjustments (Investments activities & Related parties)

Adjustments for net changes in operating activities :

(Increase) / decrease in :

Inventories

Advances :

Employees

Suppliers & contractors

Deposits

Pre-payments

Trade debtors

Increase / (D,ecrease) in:

Creditors for goods

Creditors for services

Advance against sales

Obligation against employee benefits

Accrued expenses

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

31.53 27.V7

973,273434 988,667,738

199,938,886 19,938,886

4.57 4.94

Reconciliation of Net Profit with Cash Flows from Operating Activities

making adiustment for Non-cash items, for Non-operating items

and for the Net changes in Operating Activities

(as required under the provision of Notification No.BSEC/CMRRCD/200G158/208/ Adnin/81.

dated 20 June 2018 issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission)

2399,637,728 2,222,785,352
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33.00 Related party transactions

The company caried out a number of transactioru with related parties in the normal course of business. The nature of

transactions and their values are shown below in terms of IAS 24 Related Partv Transactions:

sl.
No.

Name of Related Parties
Nature of

Trarlsactiors

Opening

Balance at

07 Julv 2017

Transaction during the year Closing
Balance at 30

June 2018Debit

/(Credit)
Debit (Credit)

(i) Ambee Receivables 1,437,W1 565,40 (728,060) 7,274,477

Pharmaceuticals Ltd. & Sales

(ii) B€ngal Steel Loans & 71,276,497 72,892 (77,289,383)

Works Lirnited Advances

(iii) Panther Steel Loans & 27,M2,980 756,464 (n,599,444)

Mills Limited Advances

Interest income 769,356

(iv) Mr. Mohammad Bhai Remuneratior! Bonus - 17,653,846 (7,653,U6)

Chairman [note-33.01 a(i)] & House Accommodation

(v) Mr. Mubarak Ali, Remuneratior! Bonus - 22,000,000 (22,000,000)

Managing Director & House Accommodation

lnote-33.01 a(ii)l

(vi) Ms. Sakwat Banu Remuneration & - 2500,000 (2600,000)

Independent Director Bonus

[note-33.01 a(iii)]

(vii) Directors (meeting Fees) Board meeting

(note : 26.01 & 1E.00 ) attendance fees 
(778'5n) - 678'750l- (7'457 '%0\

(viii) Directors (.oan)

33.01 (a) Short-term bendits :

I-oan from Directors (1,967,088) 0,967,088)

(i) Mr. Mohammad Bhai

Chairman

(ii) Mr. Mubarak Ali,

Managing Director

(iii) Ms. Begum Sakwat Banu

lndependent Director

Total : Taka

0000000 1'753,8& 4500,000 - Lr,6s3,M6

1?000,000 2500,000 2500,000 - 22,000,000

2AW,0W 200,000 2,600,000

20100,000 3353w 12,000,0m - 36,253,w

The Chairman & the Managing Director of the company were also provided with full time use of company's cars with

related expenses.

(b) Post-employment bmefits, other long-term bmefits, termination benefit and share based payments : None during the

year under review or in the preceding year.

Directors Remuneration &
P€rquisites

Remuneration Bonus

House

Accomm-

odation

Others Total
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34.00 Salaries / Perquisites To Directors & Officers

The aggregate amounb paid / provided during the year in respect of Directors and Officers of the company as defined in the

Securities and Exchange Rules, 1982 are disclosed below:

Particulars
201E (Tk) 2sr7 (Tkl

Directors Officers Directors Officers

(Note-ss.0O)

678,750

20,400,000

3,853,U6

12000,000

35.il) Production Capacity & Capacity Utilization Operative Units

Board Meeting Fees

Rerruneration / salaries & allowance

Bonus

Accorunodation

Company's Contribution to Provident Fund

- 702,7il

142816,297 26,78a,710

8,671,60 1200,000
- 12000,000

1,,917,947

94

2032
5,186

709,236,336

7,597,M7

7,740,293

89

\n2
7. '7'70

The number of employees of the company

Corporate office

Marketing department

Factories

Total

that includes regular, contractual & casual ones, existed at 30 June 2018 was as under:

37.00 Conting€nt Liabilities

a. The company had the following contingent liabilities as on 30 June 2018

Bank Guarantee issued by banks (Note-38.00)

SLC with United Commercial Banl Ltd.

ULC with United Commercial Bank Ltd.

Acceptance of bills (Overseas & local)

Local L/C

Shipping Guarantee (UCBL)

With The City Bank Ltd :

Sight L/C

ULC (Accepted Inport Liability)

Grand Total

b. There may arise contingent liability for unassessed income tax cases pending with tax departtnent.

7 312 5,n0

sr48.89

| 2017 (Tk. In I
I lac) |

563.80

7,9M.63

558.45

1,263.05

1,518.96

5,848.89

l;018 rrk r" I
I rac) |

216.72

1,762.X

7,27.M

1,511.98

39.80

4/5E50

7,36r.8r

916.97

2,sr'a---iw

Products Unit
Installed Capacity Utilization Short Fall Reason for

Short Fallm18 20l7 2glE 2017 2mE 20t7

Battery Pcs 777,7 f f i ,ON 777,760,W 52,239472 49,939,874 61520 588 67,820,786
I€ss demand
of UM-1
Battery

Biscuit &

Conlectionar
y items

MT 119,979.@ u,332.W 86,586.87 79,55r.W 33,332.13 6,780.10
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38.00 Bank Guarantees

The following Banl Guarantees were issued on behalf of the compant to various beneficiaries as under:

Capital Expenditue Commitment

The Board of Directors of the company adopted the following decisions with regard to capital expenditures:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Issuing Bank Beneficiary
Guaranlee

Amount
Validity

United Commercial Bank Limited Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Co. Ltd. 3,6%,000 06[une 20?2

United Commercial Bank Limited Titas Gas Transsrission & Distribution Co. Ltd. 778,ffi 13 February 2022

United Commercial Banl Limited Titas Gas Trarumission & Distribution Co. Ltd. 412,W 11 October 2022

United Commercial Bank Lisrited Titas Gas Transmission & Diskibution Co. Ltd. 72909,M 22May 2023

United Commercial Bank Liurited Nitol kuurance Company Ltd. 200,000 28 JuIy 2018

United Commercial Ban.k Limited Phoenix Insurance Company Ltd. 200,000 23 SeDtember 2018

The Gty Bank Ltd. Collector oI Customs, Customs House Chittagong t,sM,73C Continuous

National Bank of Pakistan Titas Gas Traruurission & Distribution Co. Ltd. 47L364 15 October 2018

National Bank of Pakistan Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Co. Ltd. @1.4r4 2. Aptrl202j

Habib Bank Linited Titas Gas Transmission & Dishibution Co. Ltd. 37ZW 30 April 2020

Flabib Bank Limited Collector of Customs, Customs House Chittagong 845,411 Continuous

__4,6n$6_

Projects
Estimated cost
(Ik,) in urillion

Import of Noodles Manulacturing Line having an estimated annual capacity of 9,000

metric ton, complete with ancillary and packing machinery from fapary to be funded by

both bant and courpany's own sources.

187.00

Import of Snacks Manufacturing Line having an estimated annual capacity of 3,700 metric

torL complete with ancillary and packing urachinery from India, backed by both bank

financing and company's own sources.

n.00

Import of Carbon Manufacturing Line having an estimated annual capacity of 55 million

pcs carton, complete with corrugation and printing machinery from Chin4 backed by both

bank financing and company's own sources.

120.00

Construction of new Factory Building measuring 8&000 sft and a sub-station at Kutubpur

factory premises, to be funded by company's own source.

The building will provide space for irutallation of new rnachinery for future projects.

250.00



Sfialig 8asaft & Co.

ChafteQd Accountants

Financial risk management

The Board of Directors of the company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the

company's risk managemmt framework. The Board is resporuible for developing and monitoring the companyrs

risk management policies.

Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regulady to reflect changes in market

conditions and the company's activities. It also oversees the risk management strategies to achieve current and

accurate compliance with operational and legal requirement and identification of foreseeable trends that could

significantly impact the company's overall business activities.

The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments :

# Credit risk

# Liquidity risk

# Market rfuk

40.01 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails

to meet its contractual obligations and arises principally from the company's receivables. Management has a

credit policy in place and exposure to credit dsk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Risk exposures from other

financial assets, i.e. Cash at bank and other extemal receivables are nominal.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The

company's approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will

always have sufficient liquidity to me€t its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,

without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company's reputation. Typically, the company

ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet expected operational expenset including

financial obligadons through preparation of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on timeline to payment of

the financial obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficimt liquidity/fund to make the expected payment

within due date.

Present Credit Rating as assessed by National Credit Ratings Lirrited for long Term Liability is AA+ (signifies

very strong capacity) & for Short Term Liability is ST-1 (signifies strongest capacity) , which are vali d. rpto 27

June 2019.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will

affect the company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The obiective of market risk

management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.

(a) Curency risk

As at 30 fune 2018, there was no exposure to currency risk as there were no foreign currency traruactions made

during the year under review other than in normal course of business and as disclosed in the accounts (notes

06,.05,24.00 & 29(i) )

(b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowing. There was no foreign

currency loan which is subject to floating rates of interest. l,ocal loaru are, however, not significantly affected by

fluctuations in interest rates. The company has not entered into any type of derivative instrument in order to

hedge interest rate risk as at the reporting date.
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Foreign Exchange eamed

Dnring the year under review, an aggregate sum of US$ 7,589,593 (equivalent Tk.730,6n,773) (2017 : US$

727,774.75 @qtivalentTk.57,556,778) was eamed in foreign currency against export of biscuits and confectionery

items ( referred to note : 24 to the accounts )

r12.fl) Post Balance Sheet Events - Disclosure Under IAS-10 "Events After Reporting Period"

Non-adjusting events after the reporting period:

Dividend for the year :

Subsequent to the Balance Sheet date, the Board of Directors recommended 48Y" ( forty eight percent) cash

dividend i.e. Taka 4.80 (Iaka four and paisa eighty) per fully paid Ordinary Share of Tk.10 each, which will be

recognized in the accounts as and when approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

AdiusHng events after the reporting period:

There was no adjusting events alter the reporting period.

43.fl) Approval of the Financial Statements

These financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Companv's Board of

Directors on 23 October, 2018.

//o'u'n
Mubarak Ali

Managing Director

Dhaka, October 23, 2018

fu// l l l)
Jrwr-/-a..,. 

d 
fT

Noorbanu Virii U
Director

M
d. Nazimuddin

Company Secretary

Md. Harun-AF-Rashid
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72,546,548,322 12,928,501,078 t't,290,557,541.

(8Ass,890A8n $,707,718,622) (7,523,775,144

2318,803,927 2,394,98E,256

(750,924,543) (755,s79,117)

I

i

OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

UNIT-WISERESULT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JT.JNE 2018

(AS PER REQI.NREMENT OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE RIJLES, 1984

Revenue

Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit

Operating Expenses

Administrative Expenses

Selling Expenses

Profit from Operations

Finance Cost

Other income

24.00

25.00

26.00

27.ffi

28.00

29.00

387,952,756

(2s7,8213,735)

130,r:24,621 4,090,557,835 4,22O,7EL456 3,767,U2,394

(53,940,292) (1.,n1.,8s3,908) (7,825,794,200)

(e,7o6,e76)l (318,8s5,e43)l (328,s63,85e)

(M,233 p7 6) | (1.,452,ee6,e 6s) | (7,4e7,230,u1)

(r,61.4,312,800)

re,olr,r,rrl
t ' l
| (1,322,222,8e1)l

2tr53,129,594

(118,84,767)

76,184,329

(4,594,574)

Tr,5E9,755 2,r67,879,3U

8,447273 mA79,652

2,239469,139 2,4y,E94,E27

235,926,925 299,186,803

i

80,037,028 2445,359,0% 2,5?5,396,0&

F,m,o8o)

2,3y,081,630

(1s2010)Net changes in fair value of investnent in shares of listed companies

Contribution to WPP & W Funds

Profit before Tax

Current Tax

Deferred Tax lncome/ (Expense)

Profit after Taxation

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

a@l ,565Frrorq1
| (1s,726,75e)ll (13,e3s,6s3)l

(608,s69,s08) (579,534,678)

2,5r9,6rE,9U L333,924,620

(779,98r,856) (117,739268)

2,599,537,tt8 2,222,785,352

1,791,067,5m L43,250,674

1,791,067,6m r,&3250,674

Particulars Notes

Amount in Taka

Battery Unit
Biscuit &

Other Units
30 |une 201E 30 fune 2017
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